

NAMI NORTHERN LAKES Regular Meeting-March 10,2015

The meeting was called to order at 6:18 p.m. by President Mick Fiocchi.

Those in attendance were: Mick Fiocchi, Bob Mangles, Audrey Kissinger, Jeanne Pederson, Sue Bambrough, Jim Skubal, Dan Rondello, Pam Morton, and Lon Voils.

Skubal made a motion to approve the minutes and Pederson seconded, the minutes were approved with corrections on who gave us money for a laptop and a printer, and on the name of the March speaker.

Fiocchi indicated that he had sent e-mails out to likely donors.

A discussion ensued about a new Treasurer. Joanne Guzik was mentioned.

On the 24th and 25th of April there will be a NAMI state convention in Middleton, Wisconsin.

On March 19th there will at 1:30 and at 6:30, there will be presentations at Elcho School.

The website was discussed. Voils and Fiocchi made suggestions as to how it could be improved, and what NAMI requires.

Kissinger made a motion to name the drop-in center. "The Northwoods Center". Skubal seconded the motion, and it was approved.

The Community Partner Grant was discussed.

Fiocchi stated that we will have 3 people being trained for Family-to-Family.

Kissinger discussed having snacks at the monthly meetings.

Mangles gave the treasury report. We had \$12,619.55 in savings, and \$1,077.80 in checking.

We will have our annual meeting on March 24th. And in May, Police Chief Mike Steffes will be the speaker.

The next meeting will be April 14th at 6 p.m.

Kissinger made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mangles seconded the motion, and the meeting was adjourned at 8:18 p.m.

